

Fayetteville Area Shag Association
Membership Meeting Minutes
January 10, 2023

The January 10, 2023 regular FASA meeting was called to order by Vice President Dwayne Baggett in President Kathi Baloyot's absence due to illness.

The minutes as posted in the FASA Monthly News that was emailed to members was approved. The treasurer's report was read, discussed and approved as read.

Committee Reports

- DJs - Beverly Hobgood-not present (on vacation). Dwayne stated that David Pendergraft will be January's DJ.
- Hospitality – Vacant – we need a volunteer
- Membership – Dwight Vinson will have a table in the back room to sign up members during the January party (we presently have 74 members).
- SOS Cards – Steve Miller will be selling these
- Phone Tree – Dwayne Baggett
- Publicity/Website - Kathi Baloyot, not present

Old Business:

None

New Business:

The proposed FASA budget for 2023 was discussed. The party food expenses was raised from \$50 to \$100. Because of a projected loss of \$4886 this year, a motion was made by Denise Rowe to raise the door fees at FASA parties for members to \$10 and for guests to \$15. The motion was discussed, seconded by Pat Trujillo, voted on and passed (with a quorum present). Other possibilities of reducing costs were suggested so we don't have to dip into our savings.

To encourage people to join FASA, Dwight suggested we put each member's name in a drawing each month for a free future party pass.

The January birthdays were read by Dwayne as follows: 3-Pat Trujillo, 4-Peggy Hood, 13-Ann Searcy, 16-Peggy Perry, 18, Beverly Hobgood, 18-Beverly Lewis Hall, 23-Pat Chabra, 25-Any Privette, 25-Peggy McLamb.

Dwayne presented Eric Rowe a gift card as our outgoing president.

Respectfully submitted,
Peggy Perry
Acting Recording Secretary